

From: Rory Moore <opra+request-22418-1406bd56@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:43 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Recover funds for surveys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

At the Nutley B O C meeting, on 4/20/21, mayor Tucci stated that the Town Of Nutley recovered funds the Township used for surveys and legal expenses. I seek any and all contracts, agreements, and letters of memorandum for the recovery of said funds AND I seek the amount and the companies that repaid funds to The Township of Nutley for such expenses. I seek any and all documents for the past five years. I will meditate on this request in seven business days.

Yours faithfully, Rory

Rory Moore

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-22418-1406bd56@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,DJSluOdv4kWUkNzPV1FizhC_QKMMpTEYoSIBF2r2I2Welec1h_ZB1jMgZ--yO8EZRrLih-1o0-0aw-h5ACHLzRgdI5BAiMkqm9-x4lcuCySkF23wkoA0UQnakt&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: